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From: Andrew Bola GRO _ ------_-- _---_ _---- 

Sent: Fri 29/06/2012 8:24:26 AM (UTC)

To: Steve Bradshaw` _ _ - GRO

Subject: RE: Sefton & Nield - Fazakerley Post Office 

F)ear 1 Ems, 
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may be willing to d.o a late alteer' loon conlerene on the 16th or 17th if ok with veal

Hull  - Brarnf ' e i'. 
I "i!I chase up- the Issue :)t the trial date. 
My understanding Is `li,;t the Post Office lire- r,-mains that t)(, ,y em is a roust one The defence 
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and.rew 

From: Steve Bradshaw [mailto; GRO 
Sent: 29 June 2012 07:54 
To: Andrew Bole 
Subject: RE: Sefton & Nield - Fazakerley Post Office 

Andrew 

I am on A/L from 18 July 2012 until 6 August 2012. Has John got any other dates available? 

• 

Steve 

From: Andrew Bolc [mailto_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO~ _._._._._-._._._._._._._._.] 
Sent: 28 June 2012 16:09 
To: Steve Bradshaw 
Subject: Sefton & Nield - Fazakerley Post Office 

Dear Steve, 

Just to inform you that John Gibson of Counsel 'Is hooked to 
Coy er the P 1,21,11 E Cl'1 `I. L 9  u.gut (0112 at i' er pool C9... . Y 
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gards 

Andrew Bolc 

L GRO 
D Direct: 

. . . . . . . -GRO5. . . . . . . .1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

CartwrightKing 
~! CL 1 9 4T C R 9~ 

Nottingham I Birmingham I Derby I Leicester I Sheffield I Newcastle Gateshead 

Permanent House, 31 Horsefair Street, Leicester, LE1 5BU 

www.cartwrightking.co.uk 

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete 
this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by 

the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y OHQ 
with the registered company number 04138203 

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the registered 
company number 02154540 
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